






















































































From: Mark Jones <Mark.Jones@branz.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 2:45 pm
To: Cade Bedford <Cade.Bedford@hud.govt.nz> @

Subject: RE: Following up on heating formula peer review

Hi Cade

| have managed to catch up with both Steve and Manfred andN appy for you to
that we have peer reviewed the formula. They confirmed that the main conce ere
around the transitions and recommended the sensitivi is on the datf thagthe

a rovided be

website returns, as you note. Other comments m
e Conductive heat losses: To outside — solid s mmation of conddstive losses, good
to see construction R values, and not just
e Heat loss to internal rooms: Good to see mpt made to ture this, while the
temperature of other internal rooms vahy, the as.su unheated rooms sit at
the midpoint temperature bet the heated room outdoors is a reasonable one to
make. One could spend some ining this, ho% en the complexity in the real
Id be minim@l.

world the difference in outcer
e \Ventilation heat loss: The si ( nge/hour of ventilation heat loss,
ise buildings on the margins of

also lines up withit
e Heating up : up power to account for the energy cost to
bring t st@inside th wvelope up to temperature, as it is something that
can ea\ sed. The rati behind the choice of the specific heating up power is
so/id@e ficient depeinds‘@r a'number of factors like how long heating has been off
amount of8hermal mass, and a pragmatic choice that reflects a majority of the
d has made.

ed formula for calculating the heating load required is a good, well-
that aims to ensure the majority of homes will be able to reach the

dtoseet

while on the conservagfive sid
requiring a heat p? S

reasoned piecglo r
es without supplementary heating. Only in a very small minority of

targeted % e
cases wi &)/y lead to a heat pump being specified where resistive heating is
suffici r the converse, where an undersized heater cold be fitted. Making sure there is
%nce on the website on how to calculate the areas etc is also an important part
e'success of the tool.

Spe ps
rds

Mark Jones
Building Performance Research Team Leader

1222 Moonshine Road, RD1, Porirua 5381, New Zealand
Private Bag 50 908, Porirua 5240, New Zealand
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Disclaimer @ ()
This email is confidential and solely for the,u intende t. If you have
received this email in error, then any use% prohlblte e notify us

|mmed|ately and delete all copies of this nd any,att ts. Any opinions
expressed in this message are not neeessarily those of t of Housing and Urban
Development.
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